



Nathan Johnson
nathan@aegis.law
www.aegis.law

June 9, 2026

FILED ELECTRONICALLY

Mr. Travis Nguyen
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street NE
Washington, DC 20554

RE: Star Catcher Industries, Inc.
File Nos: 0368-EX-CN-2026; Call Sign: WQ2XMZ

Dear Mr. Nguyen:

Star Catcher Industries, Inc. ("Star Catcher") respectfully submits its answer to the Commission's question regarding the above referenced application.

1. Will any orbital characteristics be maintained over the course of the mission? If so, what are the tolerances?

Protostar will maintain a circular orbit at 500 km altitude with an orbital tolerance of +/- 15 km, and an inclination of 97.5 +/- 0.5 deg.

Please direct any further questions to the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Nathan Johnson

Nathan Johnson
Counsel to Star Catcher